
 
 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
COMMISSION 

Wednesday November 28, 2016 – 4:00 p.m. 
Third Floor Conference Room 

Hickory City Hall 
              

Commission Members 
Meg Nealon (Ward 1) Vacant (At-large) 

Ernie Masche (Ward 2) Charlie Hayes (At-large) (Chair) 
Vacant (Ward 3) Vacant (At-large) 
Vacant (Ward 4) Junior Hedrick (Planning Commission) 

Justin Query (Ward 5) (Vice-Chair) Darian Abernathy (Youth Council) 
Lisa Morphis (Ward 6)  

    
------ Agenda------ 

 
1. Welcome  

 
2. Approval of the Minutes from the November 9, 2016 Meeting. 

 
3. Matters not on the Agenda 
 
4. Request by The Block 108, LLC. for a Community Appearance Grant 

for property located at 108 South Center Street. 
 
5. Request by The Block 108, LLC. for a Landscape Incentive for 

property located at 108 South Center Street. 
 
6. Request by The Block 108, LLC. for a Community Appearance Grant 

for property located at 26 1st Avenue SE. 
 
7. Request by The Block 108, LLC. for a Landscape Incentive for 

property located at 26 1st Avenue SE. 
 
8. Update of Bond Commission Activities 
 
9. Reports from Planning Commission and Youth Council 

Representatives. 
 
 
PC: Mayor and Members of City Council  News Media 
 City Manager     City Clerk 
 Public Service Director   Communications Director 
 Landscape Supervisor 



  
 

Community Appearance Commission 
Board & Committee Assignments 

September 2014 
Tree Board 

  
• Charlie Hayes  

 
Adopt-A-Spots and Beautification Awards Subcommittee 
 

• Lisa Morphis 
 

Grant Operating Guidelines Subcommittee 
• Charlie Hayes 
• Ernie Masche 

 

Mission Statement 
To enhance and improve the visual quality 

and aesthetic characteristics of the city. 
CAC Powers and Duties 

 
 

The City of Hickory holds all public meetings in accessible rooms as charged by the Hickory City 
Council.  Special requests for accommodations should be submitted to the City Manager’s Office 
(828-323-7412) at least 48 hours before the scheduled meeting. 



Attendance 
Roster

Key A No meeting

FY 16-17 P Vacant

Community 
Appearance 

Commission

Jul Aug Sep Oct 
Special 
Meeting

Oct Nov 
Special 
Meeting

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Appoint Expire

Ward1 Meg Nealon P P AX Jun-15 Jun-18
Ward 2 Ernie Masche A P P Nov-14 Jul-17
Ward 3 Vacant
Ward 4 Vacant
Ward 5 Justin Query P P P Jun-16 Jul-19
Ward 6 Lisa Morphis P P P Aug-13 Jul-16

At-Large (HRPA) Vacant
At-Large (HRPA)* Charlie Hayes P P P
At-Large (HRPA) Vacant Jun-13 Jul-16

HRPC Junior Hedrick P P P
Youth Darian Abernathy P P Aug-16 Aug-16

Absent

Present

AX   Excused

A quorum necessary to conduct meetings could not be sucured for the August, September, and October regular meetings.  Special call meetings were held 
to cover business carried over from the September and October meetings.



 1 

Community Appearance Commission 
Wednesday, November 9, 2016, 4:00 pm 

 
A special called meeting of the City of Hickory’s Community Appearance Commission was held on 
Wednesday, November 9, 2016, 4:00 pm, in the third floor Conference Room of Julian G. Whitener 
Municipal Bldg. 
 
 
Members Present:  Charlie Hayes, Junior Hedrick, Darian Abernathy, Justin Query, Lisa Morphis and Ernie 
Masche 
 
Members Excused:  Meg Nealon 
 
Members Absent:  none 
 
Others Present:  Principal Planner Cal Overby and Minutes Clerk Anne Starnes 
 
A quorum was present. 
 
Call to Order:  Charlie Hayes, Chair, called the meeting to order at 4:15 pm. 
 
Approval of Notes from the October 5, 2016 Meeting:  Notes from the previous meeting were distributed 
to members in advance. No changes or corrections were stated. Ernie Masche moved, seconded by Lisa 
Morphis, to approve the October 5, 2016 notes as presented. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Matters Not on the Agenda:  Cal Overby said he is currently working with an applicant on a Community 
Appearance Grant for members to consider at their regular meeting on Monday, November 28, 4:00 pm. 
 
Request by Interfaith Housing Development Corp. for a Landscape Incentive Grant:  The Interfaith 
Housing Development Corporation of Hickory submitted an application for a Landscape Incentive Grant for 
a non-residential building located at 415 1st Street SW. The building is the former Ridgeview Library, now a 
designated historic property. The proposal includes removal of several trees and installation of new 
landscaping around the building. All non-residential properties within the City are eligible for consideration 
of Landscape Incentive Grants. 
 
The applicant provided two (2) bids for the items listed in the proposal, in total amounts of $5,600 and 
$7,255. The total estimated project cost is $5,600, and the amount requested is $2,800. The request qualifies 
for the maximum grant amount of $2,500.  
 
Tim Shuford attended on behalf of Mike Watkins, who submitted the application. He explained the mission 
of Interfaith Housing Development Corporation, and shared additional photos of the trees they need to 
remove from the property. The interior of the building was remodeled over the past year, and he said 
improving the grounds would be the final portion of the project.  
 
Members discussed the application. Cal Overby said this is the original library building, which has been 
moved from the original site. He said the City used Community Development Block Grant funds for the 
parking lot in front of the building. The City’s Historic Preservation Commission and Moss-Marlow 
Building Co. also assisted in the project, and Habitat for Humanity has managed all interior/exterior building 
improvements made during the past year. Mr. Overby said the proposed use of the building is as a 
community room for the neighborhood, and possibly some meeting/office space.  
 
Members reviewed the application against the checklist, and scored each category. Mr. Hayes said the total 
score would put the grant request in the “high” category, with 21 points.  



 2 

 
Ernie Masche moved, seconded by Junior Hedrick, to recommend approval of the Interfaith Housing 
Development Corporation request for a Hickory Landscape Incentive Grant, in the maximum amount of 
$2,500. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Mr. Overby said the recommendation from the CAC would now go to Hickory City Council for final 
approval, likely in late November or early December. He will contact Mike Watkins to discuss the process. 
 
Bond Commission Update:  Bond Representative Charlie Hayes said a walk-through was held recently on 
the future River Walk, and two other meetings are planned later this month for Bond Commission members.  
 
Reports from Planning Commission and Youth Council Representatives:  
 
Hickory Regional Planning Commission (HRPC) – Junior Hedrick said the HRPC met on October 26, 2016, 
holding a public hearing to consider a Special Use Permit (SUP) request for an apartment complex on 
property near Northview Middle School, Mt. Olive Lutheran Church and the future Publix grocery. The SUP 
was approved for a 144-unit multi-family apartment complex on the property.  
  
Hickory Youth Council – Darian Abernathy said that members would host their first conference this coming 
weekend, a Mini-Grant Conference for the State Youth Council.   
 
Other Business:  Lisa Morphis suggested a certificate be created, and given to each business/organization 
receiving a grant. If the recipients choose to hang it, the certificate would recognize the assistance given them 
by both the City of Hickory and the CAC. Members agreed on the idea, and Mr. Overby will work on a draft.  
 
The CAC currently has four (4) vacancies, creating difficulties for considering grant requests this year, due 
to the lack of quorums at meetings. At the previous meeting, members discussed sending a recommendation 
to City Council to request they amend the ordinance for the CAC, which currently states a meeting quorum is 
having six (6) members present. The specific change requested would be a revision stating that a majority of 
the sitting members present at a meeting represents a quorum.  
 
Ernie Masche moved, seconded by Justin Query, to request that Hickory City Council amend the ordinance 
for the Community Appearance Commission to state that a majority of sitting members present at a meeting 
represents a quorum. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mr. Overby will begin the process to bring the CAC’s recommendation before City Council. 
 
Next Meeting:  The next regular meeting will be on Monday, November 28, 2016, 4:00 pm, in the third floor 
Conference Room. 
 
Adjourn:  Lisa Morphis moved, seconded by Justin Query, to adjourn. There being no further business, the 
meeting adjourned at 4:45 pm. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 

Charlie Hayes, Chair 
Community Appearance Commission 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Anne Starnes, Minutes Clerk 
City of Hickory 



FY 2016 / 2017 
Community Appearance Commission - Grant Budget 

* NUMBERS SHOWN IN BLACK HAVE BEEN AWARDED, WHILE NUMBERS SHOWN IN RED HAVE NOT BEEN AWARDED.

Applicant Location Landscape Grant
Community 
Appearance

City Council 
Approval

Paid Out

Mark Tuttle 104 2nd St NW $5,000.00 Yes No
Schmidt Real Estate Investors 1122 Highland Av NE $3,500.00 Yes No
Resource Recovery Company 313 Main Av NE $5,000.00 Yes No

Interfaith Housing 415 1st Street SW $2,500.00 No
The Block 108, LLC 108 South Center St $2,500.00 $5,000.00 No
The Block 108, LLC 26 1st Avenue SE $2,500.00 $5,000.00 No

Grant Totals $7,500.00 $23,500.00
FY 2015/2016 Grant Budgets $10,000.00 $30,000.00

Unencumbered Budget Remaining $2,500.00 $6,500.00
Funds Remaining $9,000.00



   
 

Office of Planning and Development  
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Community Appearance Commission 
 
From: Cal Overby, AICP, Principal Planner 
 
Re:  The Block 108, LLC – Community Appearance Grant 
 
The Block 108, LLC has submitted an application for a Community Appearance Grant.  
The proposal involves improvements to a commercial building located at 108 South 
Center Street. 
 
The grant proposal put forth involves the replacement of windows on the building’s upper 
floor elevations. The property is located within the City’s defined Urban Revitalization 
Area, and as such is eligible for the consideration of a Community Appearance Grant.   
 
The applicant has provided two (2) bids for the work listed above, which total $12,400.00 
and $12,600.00.  If the Commission moves to approve the proposed grant at the lower of 
the two estimates, the request would qualify for a $5,000.00 grant.   

 
 Please refer to the attached materials for complete information. 

 



2N
D 

ST
 N

W

1ST
AV NE

1S
T

ST
 N

W

3RD AV SW

MAIN AV NW

2N
D 

ST
 S

E

2ND AV SE

N NC 127 HWY

3RD AV SE

1S
T S

T S
E

1ST AV SE

1S
T S

T N
W

2N
D 

ST
 N

E

2ND ST
DR NE

MAIN AV
WAY SE

N 
CE

NT
ER

 ST

3RD AV CT SW

MAIN AV NE

3R
D 

ST
 SW

2N
D 

ST
 P

L S
E

3R
D 

ST
 N

W

S C
EN

TE
R 

ST2ND AV SW

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SE

GOVERNMENT AV SW

1ST AV SW

3RD AV SW

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SW

S N
C 12

7 H
WY

2N
D 

ST
 S

W

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SW

MAIN AV NW
MAIN AV SW

2N
D 

ST
 P

L S
E

1ST AV NE

1S
T S

T S
W

MAIN AV PL SE

S NC
127 HWY

MAIN AV WAY SE

1S
T S

T N
E

2N
D 

ST
 S

E

TRADE ALLEY NW

UNION SQUARE

The Block 108, LLC
Community Appearance Grant

108 South Cener Street
J





























 
Applicant:  
 
Property Address:  
 

Grant Type:    
 
Landscape / Community Appearance 

Category Low (1 Point) Medium (3 Points) High (6 Points) 

Visibility 
 

The improvement will not 
be readily visible from 

public street. 
 

The improvement will be 
readily visible from public 

street. 
 

The improvement will be 
readily visible from an 
entrance corridor, high 

traffic public street or other 
high traffic area (park, 

community center). 

Value 
 

Average or lower value.  
Meets minimum criteria 

for owner match. 
 

A good deal.  Supports a 
large owner investment. 

 

Supplements high public or 
private investment, 

donations, or matching 
funds.  Is an exceptional 

value. 

Impact –  
Landscape Grant  

 

Adds to one aspect of the 
property, such as front 
entrance or parking lot. 

 

Improves the overall 
property appearance 

significantly. 
 

Changes the entire look of 
the property with dramatic 

impact. 

Impact – 
Community 

Appearance Grant 
 

Improves an aspect of 
the property other than 
façade or design of the 

building. 

Improves building façade 
or overall property 

appearance significantly. 
 

Improves building design 
and character.  Changes the 
entire look of the property.. 
Incorporates materials or 

other details that are 
contextually appropriate and 

well designed. 

Alignment 
 

Within Urban 
Revitalization Area.  

 

Within Urban 
Revitalization Area  
and is an historical 

structure.   
 

Within Urban Revitalization 
Area and complements 

Inspiring Spaces, or another 
City or Regional initiative 

or program. 

Longevity 
 

2-5 years 
Example:  flowers, paint, 

land-clearing. 

6-15 years 
Example: shrubs, roofing, 

awnings, facial renovations 

16+ years 
Example:  trees, masonry 

repairs, structural 
renovation 

Viability 
 

Improves a property 
having risky long-term 

business viability. 
 

Improves a structure with 
proven short-term (1-3 

year) business viability, or 
low-risk long-term 

viability. 

Improves a structure with 
proven long-term (4 year +) 

business viability. 
 

Category Totals 0 to 13 Points 14 to 19 Points 20+ Points 
Category 

Minimums  2L + 4M 5M + 1H 

Grant Category 
Scores    

Overall Grant Score 
  

 



   
 

Office of Planning and Development  
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Community Appearance Commission 
 
From: Cal Overby, AICP, Principal Planner 
 
Re:  The Block 108, LLC – Landscape Incentive Grant 
 
The Block 108, LLC has submitted an application for a Landscape Incentive Grant.  The 
proposal involves improvements to a commercial property located at 108 South Center 
Street. 
 
The grant proposal put forth involves the installation of planter boxes, and planting 
materials adjacent to the existing commercial building. All non-residential properties 
within the City are eligible for the consideration of Landscape Incentive Grants.   
 
The applicant has provided two (2) bids for the work listed above, which total $8,900.00 
and $9,800.00.  If the Commission moves to approve the proposed grant at the lower of 
the two estimates, the request would qualify for a $2,500.00 grant.   

 
 Please refer to the attached materials for complete information. 

 



2N
D 

ST
 N

W

1ST
AV NE

1S
T

ST
 N

W

3RD AV SW

MAIN AV NW

2N
D 

ST
 S

E

2ND AV SE

N NC 127 HWY

3RD AV SE

1S
T S

T S
E

1ST AV SE

1S
T S

T N
W

2N
D 

ST
 N

E

2ND ST
DR NE

MAIN AV
WAY SE

N 
CE

NT
ER

 ST

3RD AV CT SW

MAIN AV NE

3R
D 

ST
 SW

2N
D 

ST
 P

L S
E

3R
D 

ST
 N

W

S C
EN

TE
R 

ST2ND AV SW

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SE

GOVERNMENT AV SW

1ST AV SW

3RD AV SW

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SW

S N
C 12

7 H
WY

2N
D 

ST
 S

W

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SW

MAIN AV NW
MAIN AV SW

2N
D 

ST
 P

L S
E

1ST AV NE

1S
T S

T S
W

MAIN AV PL SE

S NC
127 HWY

MAIN AV WAY SE

1S
T S

T N
E

2N
D 

ST
 S

E

TRADE ALLEY NW

UNION SQUARE

The Block 108, LLC
Landscape Incentive Grant

108 South Cener Street
J





























 
Applicant:  
 
Property Address:  
 

Grant Type:    
 
Landscape / Community Appearance 

Category Low (1 Point) Medium (3 Points) High (6 Points) 

Visibility 
 

The improvement will not 
be readily visible from 

public street. 
 

The improvement will be 
readily visible from public 

street. 
 

The improvement will be 
readily visible from an 
entrance corridor, high 

traffic public street or other 
high traffic area (park, 

community center). 

Value 
 

Average or lower value.  
Meets minimum criteria 

for owner match. 
 

A good deal.  Supports a 
large owner investment. 

 

Supplements high public or 
private investment, 

donations, or matching 
funds.  Is an exceptional 

value. 

Impact –  
Landscape Grant  

 

Adds to one aspect of the 
property, such as front 
entrance or parking lot. 

 

Improves the overall 
property appearance 

significantly. 
 

Changes the entire look of 
the property with dramatic 

impact. 

Impact – 
Community 

Appearance Grant 
 

Improves an aspect of 
the property other than 
façade or design of the 

building. 

Improves building façade 
or overall property 

appearance significantly. 
 

Improves building design 
and character.  Changes the 
entire look of the property.. 
Incorporates materials or 

other details that are 
contextually appropriate and 

well designed. 

Alignment 
 

Within Urban 
Revitalization Area.  

 

Within Urban 
Revitalization Area  
and is an historical 

structure.   
 

Within Urban Revitalization 
Area and complements 

Inspiring Spaces, or another 
City or Regional initiative 

or program. 

Longevity 
 

2-5 years 
Example:  flowers, paint, 

land-clearing. 

6-15 years 
Example: shrubs, roofing, 

awnings, facial renovations 

16+ years 
Example:  trees, masonry 

repairs, structural 
renovation 

Viability 
 

Improves a property 
having risky long-term 

business viability. 
 

Improves a structure with 
proven short-term (1-3 

year) business viability, or 
low-risk long-term 

viability. 

Improves a structure with 
proven long-term (4 year +) 

business viability. 
 

Category Totals 0 to 13 Points 14 to 19 Points 20+ Points 
Category 

Minimums  2L + 4M 5M + 1H 

Grant Category 
Scores    

Overall Grant Score 
  

 



   
 

Office of Planning and Development  
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Community Appearance Commission 
 
From: Cal Overby, AICP, Principal Planner 
 
Re:  The Block 108, LLC – Community Appearance Grant 
 
The Block 108, LLC has submitted an application for a Community Appearance Grant.  
The proposal involves improvements to a commercial building located at 26 1st Avenue 
SE. 
 
The grant proposal put forth involves the installation of new windows, and painting of the 
building’s exterior. The property is located within the City’s defined Urban Revitalization 
Area, and as such is eligible for the consideration of a Community Appearance Grant.   
 
The applicant has provided two (2) bids for the work listed above, which total $19,600.00 
and $20,100.00.  If the Commission moves to approve the proposed grant at the lower of 
the two estimates, the request would qualify for a $5,000.00 grant.   

 
 Please refer to the attached materials for complete information. 

 



1ST
AV NE

1S
T

ST
 N

W N 
CE

NT
ER

 ST

3RD AV SW

2ND AV SW

2N
D 

ST
 N

W

2N
D 

ST
 S

E

2ND AV SE
1S

T S
T S

E

1ST AV SE

1S
T S

T N
W

2N
D 

ST
 N

E

2ND ST
DR NE

1ST AV SW

3RD AV CT SW

3R
D

ST
 N

E

3R
D 

ST
 S

E

2N
D 

ST
 P

L S
E

MAIN AV WAY SE

3RD AV SE

S C
EN

TE
R 

ST

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SE

GOVERNMENT AV SW

S N
C 

12
7 H

W
Y

3RD AV SW

MAIN AV NE

2N
D 

ST
 S

W

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SW
MAIN AV NW

2N
D 

ST
 P

L S
E

1ST AV NE

1S
T S

T S
W

MAIN AV PL SE

MAIN AV WAY SE

N NC 127 HWY

1S
T S

T N
E

2N
D 

ST
 S

E

TRADE ALLEY NW

UNION SQUARE

The Block 108, LLC
Community Appearacne Grant

26 1st Avenue SE
J























 
Applicant:  
 
Property Address:  
 

Grant Type:    
 
Landscape / Community Appearance 

Category Low (1 Point) Medium (3 Points) High (6 Points) 

Visibility 
 

The improvement will not 
be readily visible from 

public street. 
 

The improvement will be 
readily visible from public 

street. 
 

The improvement will be 
readily visible from an 
entrance corridor, high 

traffic public street or other 
high traffic area (park, 

community center). 

Value 
 

Average or lower value.  
Meets minimum criteria 

for owner match. 
 

A good deal.  Supports a 
large owner investment. 

 

Supplements high public or 
private investment, 

donations, or matching 
funds.  Is an exceptional 

value. 

Impact –  
Landscape Grant  

 

Adds to one aspect of the 
property, such as front 
entrance or parking lot. 

 

Improves the overall 
property appearance 

significantly. 
 

Changes the entire look of 
the property with dramatic 

impact. 

Impact – 
Community 

Appearance Grant 
 

Improves an aspect of 
the property other than 
façade or design of the 

building. 

Improves building façade 
or overall property 

appearance significantly. 
 

Improves building design 
and character.  Changes the 
entire look of the property.. 
Incorporates materials or 

other details that are 
contextually appropriate and 

well designed. 

Alignment 
 

Within Urban 
Revitalization Area.  

 

Within Urban 
Revitalization Area  
and is an historical 

structure.   
 

Within Urban Revitalization 
Area and complements 

Inspiring Spaces, or another 
City or Regional initiative 

or program. 

Longevity 
 

2-5 years 
Example:  flowers, paint, 

land-clearing. 

6-15 years 
Example: shrubs, roofing, 

awnings, facial renovations 

16+ years 
Example:  trees, masonry 

repairs, structural 
renovation 

Viability 
 

Improves a property 
having risky long-term 

business viability. 
 

Improves a structure with 
proven short-term (1-3 

year) business viability, or 
low-risk long-term 

viability. 

Improves a structure with 
proven long-term (4 year +) 

business viability. 
 

Category Totals 0 to 13 Points 14 to 19 Points 20+ Points 
Category 

Minimums  2L + 4M 5M + 1H 

Grant Category 
Scores    

Overall Grant Score 
  

 



   
 

Office of Planning and Development  
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Community Appearance Commission 
 
From: Cal Overby, AICP, Principal Planner 
 
Re:  The Block 108, LLC – Landscape Incentive Grant 
 
The Block 108, LLC has submitted an application for a Landscape Incentive Grant.  The 
proposal involves improvements to a commercial property located at 26 1st Avenue SE. 
 
The grant proposal put forth involves the installation of planting materials adjacent to the 
existing commercial building. All non-residential properties within the City are eligible for 
the consideration of Landscape Incentive Grants.   
 
The applicant has provided two (2) bids for the work listed above, which total $7,100.00 
and $7,400.00.  If the Commission moves to approve the proposed grant at the lower of 
the two estimates, the request would qualify for a $2,500.00 grant.   

 
 Please refer to the attached materials for complete information. 

 



1ST
AV NE

1S
T

ST
 N

W N 
CE

NT
ER

 ST

3RD AV SW

2ND AV SW

2N
D 

ST
 N

W

2N
D 

ST
 S

E

2ND AV SE
1S

T S
T S

E

1ST AV SE

1S
T S

T N
W

2N
D 

ST
 N

E

2ND ST
DR NE

1ST AV SW

3RD AV CT SW

3R
D

ST
 N

E

3R
D 

ST
 S

E

2N
D 

ST
 P

L S
E

MAIN AV WAY SE

3RD AV SE

S C
EN

TE
R 

ST

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SE

GOVERNMENT AV SW

S N
C 

12
7 H

W
Y

3RD AV SW

MAIN AV NE

2N
D 

ST
 S

W

2N
D 

ST
PL

 SW
MAIN AV NW

2N
D 

ST
 P

L S
E

1ST AV NE

1S
T S

T S
W

MAIN AV PL SE

MAIN AV WAY SE

N NC 127 HWY

1S
T S

T N
E

2N
D 

ST
 S

E

TRADE ALLEY NW

UNION SQUARE

The Block 108, LLC
Landscape Incentive Grant

26 1st Avenue SE
J





























 
Applicant:  
 
Property Address:  
 

Grant Type:    
 
Landscape / Community Appearance 

Category Low (1 Point) Medium (3 Points) High (6 Points) 

Visibility 
 

The improvement will not 
be readily visible from 

public street. 
 

The improvement will be 
readily visible from public 

street. 
 

The improvement will be 
readily visible from an 
entrance corridor, high 

traffic public street or other 
high traffic area (park, 

community center). 

Value 
 

Average or lower value.  
Meets minimum criteria 

for owner match. 
 

A good deal.  Supports a 
large owner investment. 

 

Supplements high public or 
private investment, 

donations, or matching 
funds.  Is an exceptional 

value. 

Impact –  
Landscape Grant  

 

Adds to one aspect of the 
property, such as front 
entrance or parking lot. 

 

Improves the overall 
property appearance 

significantly. 
 

Changes the entire look of 
the property with dramatic 

impact. 

Impact – 
Community 

Appearance Grant 
 

Improves an aspect of 
the property other than 
façade or design of the 

building. 

Improves building façade 
or overall property 

appearance significantly. 
 

Improves building design 
and character.  Changes the 
entire look of the property.. 
Incorporates materials or 

other details that are 
contextually appropriate and 

well designed. 

Alignment 
 

Within Urban 
Revitalization Area.  

 

Within Urban 
Revitalization Area  
and is an historical 

structure.   
 

Within Urban Revitalization 
Area and complements 

Inspiring Spaces, or another 
City or Regional initiative 

or program. 

Longevity 
 

2-5 years 
Example:  flowers, paint, 

land-clearing. 

6-15 years 
Example: shrubs, roofing, 

awnings, facial renovations 

16+ years 
Example:  trees, masonry 

repairs, structural 
renovation 

Viability 
 

Improves a property 
having risky long-term 

business viability. 
 

Improves a structure with 
proven short-term (1-3 

year) business viability, or 
low-risk long-term 

viability. 

Improves a structure with 
proven long-term (4 year +) 

business viability. 
 

Category Totals 0 to 13 Points 14 to 19 Points 20+ Points 
Category 

Minimums  2L + 4M 5M + 1H 

Grant Category 
Scores    

Overall Grant Score 
  

 


	CAC Agenda November 28, 2016
	Commission Members
	Vacant (At-large)
	Charlie Hayes (At-large) (Chair)

	B&C ATTENDANCE FY16-17
	Minutes 11 9 16 CommunityAppearanceCommission CofHky
	FY 2016 - 2017 Grant Budget Sheet
	Sheet3

	The Block 108 Appearance Grant Report
	The Block Appearance Grant Memo
	The Block Appearacne Grant Map
	The Block 108, LLC Appearacne Grant Application
	Grant Scoring Criteria June 2016

	The Block 108 Landscape Grant Report
	The Block Landscape Grant Memo
	The Block Landscpe Grant Map
	The Block 108, LLC Landscape Grant Application
	Grant Scoring Criteria June 2016

	The Block 108 Fergerson Building Appearance Grant Report
	The Block Fergerson Building Appearance Grant Memo
	Fergersons Appearance Grant Map
	The Block 108 LLC Fergerson Building Appearance Grant Applicaiton
	Grant Scoring Criteria June 2016

	The Block 108 Fergerson Building Landscape Grant Report
	The Block  Fergerson Building Landscape Grant Memo
	Fergerson Landscpe Grant Map
	The Block 108 LLC Fergerson Building Landscpe Grant Application
	Grant Scoring Criteria June 2016


